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- Parks, Jazel

From: Ghosh, Tina ~— /(Lz‘; ) .
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 11:42 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia; Yerokun, Jimi; Chang, Richard; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: RE: Feedback - Mike Webber Briefing
Hi Pat,
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FYIL, 1 will ask Greg for clarification from Mike, unless someone happens to figure it-out in the meantime.

Thanks,

Tina
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From: Santiago, Patricia Ll
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 5:36 PM
To: Yerokun, Jimi; Chang, Richard; Schaperow, Jason
Cc: Gibson, Kathy; Ghosh, Tina
Subject: Re: Feedback - Mike Webber Briefing

Yes it went very well [P/

ﬁb)(s) ' rrn‘a'nks

-cnt from an NRC BlackBerry
Patricia Santiago
(b)(®)
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From: Yerokun, Jimi L=

To: Chang, Richard; Schaperow, Jason

Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Gibson, Kathy; Ghosh, Tina
Sent: Mon Nov 29 14:40:33 2010

Subject: Feedback - Mike Webber Briefing

I thought the briefing went very well. Good job! Thanks for the preparation and the briefing.

Follow up to Mike's questions:
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Richard — Please close the loop with Greg Bowman regarding the answers to questions 2 and 3 when you
have them. As for question 1, we are taking that under advisement. You should be able to share our thoughts

on that during the next quarterly briefing.

Jimi T. Yerokun

EX 5



